






The 1.86% refers to where ‘success’ occurred  and it was the only sample in the case that was 
NCIDD-suitable for that particular profile.  In other words, there were no other samples in the case 
that yielded the same profile.  Again, this is problematic because the probative value of samples 
varies as outlined in my last email to you.
 
In relation to the spreadsheet you mentioned, we do not have access to quant values and no such 
spreadsheet exists.  This is why I am requesting that you make this information visible to us in 
addition to degradation values.
 
I agree that the scientist are best positioned to make a determination as to whether microcon or 
further testing should occur.  I would much rather this decision be made by an expert with access to 
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all of the data, but my understanding is that this does not occur at the moment.  Rather, testing is 
automatically ceased and  it is left up to the QPS to make a request without access to any of the 
information.  
 
I also agree absolutely that any change should be evidence based.  I would request that the options 
paper give consideration to lowering the threshold value.  I look forward to report and hope that the 
current weather does not impact on you or your team
 
Regards 
 
David Neville
 
 
 
 
 

From: Cathie Allen  
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 12:34
To: Neville.DavidH[OSC] 
Cc: Lara Keller ; McNab.BruceJ[OSC] 

Subject: RE: Testing thresholds
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Queensland Police Service. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi David
 
Thank you for the recognition of being experts in the area of DNA profiling and workflow surround it 
– I really appreciate it.  The Queensland Government has made a significant investment in the 
expertise and skills of all staff in Forensic DNA Analysis in our area of DNA profiling and 
interpretation and it’s great that they are recognised for that.  
 
I’d like to clarify a point regarding the interpretation of the data in the Options Paper from 2017.  
This was discussed with the Supt and Inspector at the time.  The value of 1.86% refers to DNA 
profiles that are able to be uploaded to the NCIDD (‘loadable profile’).  The more alleles available 
within a profile, the greater the chance that any matches could be considered a true match, rather 
than an adventitious match.  This should be borne in mind when considering additional resources 
being put towards a sample with a low quant value (ie return on investment).  Achieving more than 
12 alleles for a sample is the aim so that matches on the NCIDD can be made and intelligence results 
delivered to the QPS.
 
The Commissioner delegates the responsibility for DNA testing and reporting to FSS.  We’re aware 
that a spreadsheet is used within the QPS DNA Management regarding quant values etc.  To enable 
FSS to provide an even higher standard of service to the QPS, could we please gain access to the 
spreadsheet, with the view to incorporating it into the FR?  We feel that if we could incorporate this, 
we will be able to provide recommendations for the QPS to consider, as you’ve rightly pointed out 
‘there is a lot to assimilate when you don’t work in the field’.  As we’re across this and how the 
profile behaves, this would allow us to provide that information to the QPS that assists with any 
future decision making on a collaborative basis.
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I wondered if you can clarify my understanding of the paper?  The success rate of <2%  relates to the 
likelihood of the process resulting in a new link rather than the likelihood of obtaining a profile.  The 
actual success rate of obtaining a profile is roughly 10% overall according to Figure 1.  
 
I’ll be honest, using the number of new links to measure the value of analysis is very problematic 
because the probative value of the evidence will vary hugely depending on the sample type and 
location.  Although I can see the logic, it does over simply the situation.
 
10% is much closer to 30% which is what we observed and our selection process may explain part of 
the gap in our success values.  More importantly, I did some calculations based on the success rate 
shown in Figure 2 for samples with a quant value of over .006ng/uL.  Above this quant the success 
rate is 24% which is even closer to our observation.
 
The current system of reporting places an onus on the QPS to make a decision as to whether testing 
should continue for samples under .0088ng/uL of DNA.  Investigators are advised to let the DNA 
Management Section know if they seek for this to occur.  This is problematic for members of the QPS 
to make a decision as to whether testing should proceed because they do not have access to 
information about the quality and quantity of DNA present.  For this to actually work we need to 
have visibility over the quant and degradation values to make an informed decision.  This could 
easily be resolved through a change in the FR.  For a short time QPS members had visibility of this 
information due to a programming error, but it was switched off.  I believe it is essential that this 
limited information be made available again for the current regime of reporting is to remain.
 
According to Figure 2, the likelihood of success appears to be much greater for samples above 
.006ng/uL  (approx. 24%).  Its also interesting to note that this accounts for relatively low proportion 
of samples below the .0088ng/uL. 

 
Based on the information in this graph, I wondered if it might be worthwhile lowering the threshold. 
 
I am not supportive at this point of returning to automatic processing of all of the samples above 
.001ng/uL.  I think that would be a retrograde step and unnecessarily tie up the scientists.  But I am 
very supportive of fine tuning the threshold.
 
In any case, your email has been incredibly helpful and it does resolve some of my concerns.  
However it also highlights a need for us to modify our practices.  Can you please provide advice on 
the practicality of the suggestions I have made? Alternatively I would be very interested in any 
improvement suggestions you may have. 
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From: Neville.DavidH[OSC]  
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 2:06 PM
To: Cathie Allen 
Cc: Harris.LibbyA[OSC] 
Subject: RE:  
 

This email originated from outside Queensland Health. DO NOT click on any links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cathie
Since sending you my last message I found some correspondence from February 2018 where QHFSS 
made a recommendation to QPS that testing of samples that contained less than 0.008ng/uL of DNA 
should discontinue because the chance of obtaining a profile was less than 2%.   Samples below this 
threshold were previously micro concentrated in an effort to attain a profile.  Based on the advice 
from QHFSS, the QPS agreed to discontinue testing including micro concentration under such 
circumstances and the result would be reported as “DNA Insufficient for further testing” (DIFFT).  I 
am assuming this is the information I was seeking in the below request. 
 
Based on the results obtained for , I asked my staff to undertake a wider 
review of the success rate of further testing of items that were originally reported as DIFFT during 
2021.  This revealed 51 out of 160 samples provided a profile when the QPS requested testing to 
continue.   These items are listed in the attached.  
 
On 14 November 2018 I raised similar concern in relation to  after 3 out 
of 4 samples yielded a result when QPS requested testing to continue.  At that time QHFSS provided 
reassurance that the success rate would be lower than 2% and that the matter should be treated as 
an aberration.  As a result the QPS agreed to continue the truncation of testing for items below the 
threshold quantity of DNA and limit automated micro concentration to P1 samples only.
 
Given the result of the recent cases where continued testing was successful, might it be timely to 
review the practice of truncating testing of lower quant items?  For instance, is the threshold value 
still valid?  Also, with the implementation of the latest version of STRMix that can deconvolute more 
complex mixtures, is it more likely to get a result now?
 
I think the 30% success rate of retesting warrants a little further examination to make sure we are 
maximising our chances of solving crime, particularly for major crime matters.
 
I look forward to discussing this further with you.
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Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments 
sent from or to addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, 
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. 
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